

Danielle Ringley

Bristol, VA 24201

dr24948@email.vccs.edu

+1 423 817 8992

Highly conscientious and focused Entry Level Registered Nurse with 10 years of LPN experience that is team-oriented and willing to go above and beyond to care for patients and fellow staff members in an environment that is conducive to advancement and future growth. Flexible scheduling availability to include evenings some weekends and emergency situations as required.

Work Experience

Registered Nurse

National Healthcare Corporation - Kingsport, TN

September 2022 to Present

- # House Supervisor for a skilled nursing facility with 90 beds
- # Responsible for providing support to charge nurses and certified nursing assistants of 4 nursing stations
- # Perform Admissions and Discharges in high turn over facility admitting up to 10 patients daily and equal discharges daily
- # Educate all nursing staff with weekly in-servicing
- # Perform bi-weekly antigen testing of staff and patients during COVID-19 outbreak
- # Assist and educate about wound care including wound vacs, obtain peripheral IV sites, collect daily stat labs, destroy expired medication and assist with returning medications to pharmacy

LPN Charge Nurse

National Healthcare Corporation - Kingsport, TN

January 2015 to September 2022

- # Worked as charge nurse on nightshift caring for up to 30 patients including medication administration, mixing IV antibiotics, wound vac changes, wound care dressings, skin assessments, feeding pump administration and IV administration via peripheral IV, PICC and Central lines.
- # PICC/Central line certification obtained.
- # Perform bi-weekly antigen testing of staff and patients during COVID-19 outbreak
- # Assist and educate about wound care including wound vacs, obtain peripheral IV sites, collect daily stat labs, destroy expired medication and assist with returning medications to pharmacy
- # Transitioned to charge nurse on dayshift as medication administration nurse responsible for care of up to 30 patients

LPN Charge Nurse

NOVA Health and Rehabilitation - Webber City, VA

January 2014 to January 2015

- # Worked as charge nurse on nightshift/dayshift caring for up to 30 patients including medication administration, mixing IV antibiotics, wound vac changes, wound care dressings, skin assessments, feeding pump administration and IV administration via peripheral IV.

LPN Charge Nurse

Brookhaven Manor - Kingsport, TN

November 2013 to January 2014

Worked as charge nurse on nightshift caring for up to 30 patients including medication administration, skin assessments, feeding pump administration and IV administration via peripheral IV.

Education

Associate of Science in Nursing

Virginia Highlands Community College - Abingdon, VA, US
2022

Diploma

McDowell Technical Community College - Marion, NC, US
2012

Skills

- Experience Administering Injections
- Vital Signs
- Hospice Care
- Medical Imaging
- ICU Experience
- Phlebotomy
- Supervising Experience
- Hospital Experience
- Nursing
- Infection Control Training
- Triage
- Medication Administration
- EMR Systems
- Laboratory Experience
- Critical Care Experience
- Nurse Management
- Tube Feeding
- Managed Care
- Computer Operation
- Home Care
- Management

Certifications and Licenses

RN License

CNA

LPN

AHA Certification

CPR Certification

BLS Certification